

Greetings!

I can easily introduce myself as a *highly-motivated*, energetic *self-starter*, and all the rest of the buzzwords you are looking for in the perfect candidate, but we both know you need to look beyond the boilerplate responses to find someone with the experience and passion for technology and web development to maintain a competitive edge online. My unique skillset comes from **over 15 years** in I.T. and web development roles in a wide variety of industries. I've proven my ability to thrive as a project manager, both in my own consulting business as well as in a corporate environment. I believe that strong communication throughout any project is essential, and I take pride in my ability to relay information clearly between the technically-enlightened and non-tech savvy individuals. I am open to new ideas and can take direction well to get a project swiftly accomplished. I also often become a key asset towards improving and expanding the scope of a project, helping to avoid unforeseen issues and increasing the longevity of the final product. I take pride in finding the best way rather than the easiest way, and I spend countless hours on a regular basis furthering my knowledge of the latest advances in my field.

Whether you are talking *html5, CSS3, SASS/LESS, JQuery, Node.js, AngularJS, PHP, mySQL, MVC, CMS, UI/UX, Linux, Apache and so on*, I speak the language of business and productivity. Utilizing the best set of tools and strategies, knowing my strengths and weaknesses, working within a strong team, making sure the end result always exceeds the expectation of the project... that is my passion and this is what I am known for.

Therefore, I present myself to you as the perfect candidate for your company.



David W Reidy

714.388.8258

david@davidreidy.com

<http://davidreidy.com>



David Reidy
davidreidy.com

Yorba Linda, CA

david@davidreidy.com

714.388.8258

Experience

Full Service Website Developer, David Reidy Consulting

March 2013 to Present, Orange County, California

I currently work as a full time freelance custom website developer. From conception through completion, I help clients with I.T. consulting, branding, and developing a new online professional presence utilizing the latest web technology.

Website Developer / Project Manager, Classic Industries

April 2010 to March 2013, Huntington Beach, California

Managing on-site website redesign project. From conception to Go-Live. One month after launch showed 30% increase across the board on all gross profit. Managed off-site subcontractors for backend support. Lead front end developer and liaison between management, graphic artists, and web related personnel.

Web Developer and Design Contractor, Edgeworks Group

July 2008 to March 2009, Mission Viejo, California

Utilizing my web development and design skills (see freelance above), I was contracted by Edgeworks Group on multiple design projects. Designed websites from scratch or from a pre-designed static layout, updated existing sites, extensive Flash creation, detailed documentation and communication with web development team.

Management and Partner for Web Development Team, 2Detailed Inc.

August 2006 to November 2007, Southern California

Part owner and manager of the design company 2Detailed Inc. Utilizing my development and design skills, I managed and worked with a contracted design team creating various web projects and applications.

Web Designer, I.T. Consultant, ALLReidy Consulting, Inc.

September 2003 to April 2006, Southern California

Utilizing my web development and design skills (see freelance above), organized and managed small teams of subcontractors for various web projects, I.T. consulting for small to medium sized businesses, computer network and data center setup / maintenance for office spaces, provided 24/7 "on call" technical support.

Network Admin/Mgmt. of Information Systems, Merrick Engineering Inc

May 2002 to September 2003, Corona, California

Maintaining connectivity and server functions between multiple locations over the US. All daily I.T. troubleshooting of the data center to each workstation. Provided technical support over phone and remote desktop software to out of state locations. Maintained network performance, Security issues, Disaster Recovery, and liaison to subcontractors. Main consult on computer and new technology related purchases for entire company.

Education

Majoring in Computer Science, California State University Fullerton

August 1995 to December 1999

DEVELOP/DESIGN

13+ years in Web Development
Hand Code xHTML/HTML5
CSS/CSS3/SASS/LESS
PHP / ColdFusion
MySQL / MSSQL, PostgreSQL
jQuery / Angular JS / Bootstrap
SEO & Analytics Experience
CMS: Wordpress / Drupal
E-Commerce Experience
Video/Photo Post-Processing
Cross-Browser Compatibility
Responsive & Mobile UI Design
Custom HTML Email Coding

EXPERTISE

Project Management
Strong Communication Skills
20+ yrs in Information Systems
Cross Platform, Mac, Pc, *nix, etc.
Diverse Industry experience
Network & IT Consultant

TOOLS

Adobe Creative Suite
Sublime Text, Visual Studio
LAMP stack / Node JS
Apple, Windows, or Linux
Command Line Friendly

EXAMPLES OF WORK

davidreidy.com
classicindustries.com
aquatechpools.com
aquavalue.com
neofusion.com
iamjanai.com
amcorsons.com